
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

OCTOBER, 2019  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  4.0 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   21.2 mg/L (30Max.)  18.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    13.2 mg/L (25 Max.)    24.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   8.0 mg/L (25 Max.) 17.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 1 0 1 7

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 11 17 6 2 546

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 9 26 23 34 577

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26 23 66 124

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 42 104 39.0 33.0 218

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 35 4 20 63

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 1,386 1,079 2,653 7,344 42,051

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 136 0 0 0 6,780

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 3 4 3 1 35

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 5 8 9 6 113

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 2 6 3 4 53

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 1 13 11 2 109

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 6 2 4 4 50

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 5

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 3 9 5 4 78

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 0 7 4 2 30

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 117 56 15 17 304

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 0 0 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 2 9 73

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 14 36 303

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 7 2 51

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 43 49 611

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 66 96 1,035

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 34,316 19,772 24,298 26,889 243,798

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 7,978 3,831 33,462 25,799 219,945

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 36,744 35,075 37,401 41,236 397,720

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 6,486 2,173 8,211 5,877 36,524

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 27,065 20,991 16,301 31,181 234,406

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 23,452 13,942 15,526 22,989 182,966

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 17,770 11,895 17,888 11,868 157,752

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Repairs 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

# of MH's Grouted 4 17 3 1 5 4 34

#of Coats 8 32 6 2 10 8 66

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 24.0 0 0 0 9 33

# of Bags of Grout 0 13 3 0 0 4 20

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,416 0 4,343 1,585 0 7,344

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 4 2 0 0 0 6

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 1 1 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 2 1 1 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 2 1 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 13 2 1 1 17

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 3 1 4 1 0 9

Private Lines 2 11 6 5 10 2 36

Cave-Ins 0 0 0 1 0 1 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 21 16 5 5 0 49

Total  Calls 4 35 23 15 16 3 96

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 15,231 4,898 3,459 498 0 2,803 26,889

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,996 4,051 19,752 0 0 0 25,799

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 3,111 31,911 6,214 0 0 41,236

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 156 3,388 2,333 0 0 5,877

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,839 2,186 450 24,426 1,280 0 31,181

T V  #1

# of  Ft  14,436 5,082 1,690 418 0 1,363 22,989

T V  #2

# of  Ft  1,683 7,878 932 461 914 0 11,868

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

October-19



02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
61

.6
55

.1
74

.4
69

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

14
32

18

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
56

.1
84

.4
66

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

9
13

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
60

.1
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
5

9
7

3

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
48

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
ai

nf
al

l
79

.6
1

42
.0

4
62

.9
8

44
.4

2
53

.4
5

47
.1

5
65

.3
6

52
.3

7
52

.8
3

77
.9

61
.6

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
89

97
12

2
10

0
63

45
53

36
33

57
38

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: November 12, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 8, 2019 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2019 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2019 

 
(5)     LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(6)     LAKEWOOD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(7)     DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTORS CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(8)    APERMA RENEWAL FOR 2020 

        
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the October 8, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were 

Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Kris Ramon 

and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. 
          

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its September 10, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded 

by Mr.  Nelson, to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2019 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

October, 2019.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for October 2019 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $2,710,055.89 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$2,063,666.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement October 2019. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins gave the committee an update concerning the last solar meeting.  

Scenic Hill provided a quote of $1,600,000 which would pay for the solar system.  

Scenic Hill also provided a rate of 6.2 cents per KW hour, with escalation, for a service 

agreement.  Mr. Halter recommended that the best option was for the Utility to pay 

for the solar system.  After further discussion, the Committee tabled any action until 

the next meeting. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Operations Department is 

in need of one larger 4-wheel drive vehicle to transport staff and materials to the 

other plants.  Staff has recommended the purchase of a crew cab 4x4 F250 from the 

state contract in the amount of $27,525.  The 2019 budgeted amount for the purchase 

was $28,000.   A motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Smith, to 

authorize the purchase of this vehicle from the State Contract in the amount of 

$27,525.  The motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 

 Committee member Nelson then reported to the Committee that the 

Retirement Committee of North Little Rock Wastewater met on August 27, 2019.  The 

July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation report provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of Osborn, 

Carreiro & Associates, Inc., suggested a contribution of at least $575,000.  As of 

7/1/19, the assets of the plan was $13,202,660 and the funded percentage was at 88%, 

which was an increase from last year’s 81% funded percentage.  The rate of 

investment return for the 2019 plan year was 6.6%.  Since the Utility had budgeted 

an amount of $705,000 for the 2019 plan contribution, the Retirement Committee 

voted to recommend that the NLRWW Treatment Committee authorize a $705,000 

contribution.  After further discussion, Mr. Smith made a motion to increase the 

contribution amount to $750,000.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Nelson. The 

motion carried unanimously. 

  

 Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that the principal balance of the Series 

2001 Bond Issue was $2,841,685.41.  If the loan is paid off before 4/15/20, the Utility 

would save approximately $190,000 in interest costs.  The Committee tabled any 

action concerning an early pay off. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins also informed the Committee that he and Mr. Clayton attended 

an APERMA membership meeting.  The Utility should receive a letter in October 

concerning what the insurance rate increase will be for 2020.  This could be a 15 to 

20 percent increase.  

  

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Ms. Karen Bryant.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the meeting was 

adjourned at approximately 1:05 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for October 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,164,620.31 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,562,391.43. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
7

9
4

0
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

1
9

0
.7

5
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

U
n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 T

o
w

4
7

9
4

1
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 t
e
s
t 
- 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
7

9
4

2
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
5

.8
9

 
L
it
h
iu

m
 I
o
n
 1

2
 V

o
lt
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 P
a
c
k
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
7

9
4

3
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

3
9

.1
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 9

/1
1

 -
 1

0
/1

0
/1

9

4
7

9
4

4
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.4
5

 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
/B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t/
C

A
W

4
7

9
4

5
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
7

.7
4

 
A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

e
le

c
to

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
4

6
B

a
p
ti
s
t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

in
g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
0

.0
0

 
C

P
R

 T
ra

in
in

g
 -

 3
9
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
7

9
4

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

7
.5

3
 U

n
it
 1

1
9

 -
 B

a
tt
e
ry

; 
9
 V

o
lt
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
4

8
B

e
d
w

e
ll 

T
re

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

a
s
t 
P

S
 -

 L
a
rg

e
 D

e
a
d

 T
re

e
s
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d

4
7

9
4

9
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
2

.0
0

 
P

O
E

 S
w

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i

4
7

9
5

0
C

e
rt

e
x
 U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.4
4

 
C

le
v
is

 G
ra

b
 -

 U
n
it
 8

3

4
7

9
5

1
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

8
.5

6
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

o
ll,

 P
M

, 
O

p
s
, 
L
a
b

4
7

9
5

2
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

 #
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
3

3
.5

3
 

C
o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
7

9
5

3
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
6

8
.0

0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 1
0
/2

0
1
9
 -

 9
/2

0
2
0

4
7

9
5

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
7

.3
1

 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

, 
W

e
ll 

C
a
p
, 
A

ir
 R

e
le

a
s
e
 V

a
lv

e
s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
E

n
d
 o

f 
L
in

e
 P

lu
g
s

4
7

9
5

5
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.5
2

 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n

4
7

9
5

6
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
1

.9
0

 
S

lo
tt
e
d

 D
IN

 R
a
il,

 C
o
n
n

 T
e
rm

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
T

a
g
s
 M

a
rk

in
g
 T

e
rm

 B
lo

c
k
, 
C

a
b
le

 

A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
5

7
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.7
2

 
4
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 O

m
n
i 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
5

8
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
5

.0
9

 
F

L
 L

ig
h
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 #
4

4
7

9
5

9
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
2

.2
8

 
P

a
rt

s
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

L
a
b
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m

4
7

9
6

0
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,4
4

2
.1

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
rc

h
e
',
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 C
h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

id
S

ta
te

, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
C

rk
 #

1
, 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

4
6
th

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
M

a
u
m

 

V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

E
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 Q

u
a
p
a

w

4
7

9
6

1
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
1

2
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
o
n
e

n
ts

 t
o
 B

u
ild

 P
L
C

 4
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 9

/2
7
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
6

2
F

o
rr

e
s
te

r 
H

e
a
t 
a
n
d

 A
ir
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

.1
3

 
O

p
s
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 A
C

 R
e
p
a
ir

4
7

9
6

3
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

.9
0

 
M

T
P

 -
 S

p
o
u
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 C

le
v
is

, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 F

lu
id

4
7

9
6

4
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

.9
0

 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
, 

F
u
rn

it
u
re

 D
o
lly

, 
G

lo
v
e
s

4
7

9
6

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
9

.1
8

 
Q

u
ic

k
 D

is
c
o
n
n
e

c
ts

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

, 
V

a
lv

e
 D

iv
id

e
r 

U
n
it
 1

4
1

4
7

9
6

6
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
9

.8
3

 
R

o
o
fi
n
g
 S

h
o
v
e
ls

, 
W

h
e
e
lb

a
rr

o
w

, 
P

in
c
h
 P

o
in

t 
B

a
r,

 W
D

4
0
, 
C

h
a

in
 H

o
o
k
, 
O

il 

A
b
s
o
rb

e
n
t,
 P

a
in

t 
S

c
ra

p
e
r,

 P
V

C
 c

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e
, 
G

ra
b
 

H
o
o
k
s
, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
F

la
n
g
e

 N
u
ts

, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
H

e
x
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 

W
ir
e
, 
b
u

tt
 S

p
lic

e
, 
R

in
g
 T

e
rm

in
a
l,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 C

a
ta

ly
s
t,
 Y

e
llo

w
 B

ra
id

 M
a
s
o
n
 L

in
e
, 

B
ra

s
s
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
Z

in
c
 H

o
s
e
 C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r,
 S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
S

tr
ip

p
e
r 

R
in

g
, 
B

e
lt
 C

o
v
e
r,

 

C
o
b
a
lt
 D

ri
ll 

B
it
, 
H

it
c
h
 P

in
s
, 
S

u
re

 S
p

ra
y
 S

e
le

c
t,
 D

o
o
r 

K
n
o
b
, 

H
e
a
t 
S

h
ri
n

k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 

R
e
s
in

 S
o
ld

e
r,

 P
ip

e
 T

h
re

a
d
 B

ru
s
h

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

9
6

7
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

6
.5

3
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
- 

W
a
rd

 4

4
7

9
6

8
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
3

.1
7

 
M

T
P

 M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d

4
7

9
6

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/2
4

- 
9
/3

0
/1

9
 

4
7

9
7

0
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
0

 
1
7
0
 p

c
 T

o
o
l 
S

e
t 
- 

F
IR

E
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
7

9
7

1
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

2
.3

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
o
w

e
r 

T
a
k
e
 O

ff
 U

n
it
 1

1
1

4
7

9
7

2
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

2
,3

6
8

.2
6

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 B

ro
. 
P

a
u
l,
 A

lp
h
a
 S

a
w

 M
e
te

r,
 7

0
0
1

 E
 B

e
th

a
n
y
, 
4
9
2

0
 W

 B
e
th

a
n
y
, 

W
O

 G
a
te

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

H
a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
, 
L
a

n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
3
9

2
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

 

3
8
0
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I

n
d
 P

k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

F
L
 

A
d
m

in
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 F
L
 S

l 
L
a
g

o
o
n

4
7

9
7

3
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

0
.2

4
 

O
il 

#
9
4

, 
G

e
a
r 

L
u
b
e
 T

ra
ile

r,
 B

a
tt

e
ry

 D
ix

ie
 C

h
o
p

p
e
r,

 T
ir
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 S

o
c
k
e
t,
 M

o
to

r 
O

il 

P
o
n
y
 M

o
to

r#
1
4
1

4
7

9
7

4
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

.3
0

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 L

u
n
c
h
 -

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

1
0

4
7

9
7

5
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
4

.6
3

 
W

a
rd

 4
 -

 M
a
n
h
o

le
 &

 R
is

e
r

4
7

9
7

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.4
5

 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
A

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k
, 
M

u
lt
if
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 

4
7

9
7

7
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
.8

5
 

D
ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 1

4
7

9
7

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
2

.9
5

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

0
9

4
7

9
7

9
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.9
8

 
2
 D

ru
m

s
 D

E
F

4
7

9
8

0
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

7
.5

6
 

M
o
w

e
r 

P
a
rt

s
 F

L
T

P
 -

 F
ro

n
t 
F

o
rk

, 
B

la
d
e
s
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
, 
L

in
e
, 
W

e
e
d
e

a
te

r 
H

e
a
d
, 
b

le
t 

S
h
ie

ld

4
7

9
8

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

2
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

C
y
c
le

 1

4
7

9
8

2
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
7

.4
9

 
M

u
lt
ip

u
rp

o
s
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 -

 C
u
t 
S

a
w

s

4
7

9
8

3
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
7

9
8

4
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
7

.0
1

 
S

tr
a
w

/W
a
rd

 4
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
E

lb
o
w

, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 P
V

C
 C

e
m

e
n
t 
R

a
in

 R
 

S
h
in

e
, 
S

h
a
rk

b
it
e
 C

lip
, 
P

u
s
h
 F

it
 C

o
u
p

lin
g
, 
S

a
n
d
 P

a
p
e
r,

 P
ip

e
, 
P

V
C

, 
A

n
c
h
o
rs

, 

G
a
lv

a
n
iz

e
d
 P

ip
e
 S

tr
a
p
, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 D
ri
ll 

B
it

4
7

9
8

5
T

e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
8

.4
8

 
F

la
p
p
e

rs
 f

o
r 

G
o
rm

a
n
 R

u
p

p
 P

S
 F

la
p
p
e
r 

V
a
lv

e

4
7

9
8

6
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.3
1

 
L
B

O
D

 S
ti
rr

e
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 f

o
r 

B
O

D
 P

ro
b
e

4
7

9
8

7
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
7

9
8

8
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,8
8

5
.5

4
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

it
e
 -

 S
e

p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
7

9
8

9
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
8

.0
3

 
F

u
s
e
s
, 
B

u
tt
 S

p
lic

e
, 
S

C
R

 K
it
, 
H

e
x
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 H

e
a
d
, 

K
n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
, 

P
lu

g
, 
F

le
x
 

P
V

C
, 
In

 L
in

e
 C

o
u

p
le

r,
 L

E
D

 B
a
lla

s
t,
 T

a
n
d
e
m

 S
tr

ip

4
7

9
9

0
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.0
0

 D
ru

g
 T

e
s
t 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
7

9
9

1
X

y
le

m
 D

e
w

a
te

ri
n
g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
7

.2
4

 R
e
m

o
v
in

g
 o

n
e
 p

u
m

p
, 
S

e
tt
in

g
 a

n
o
th

e
r

4
7

9
9

2
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
C

h
e
c
k
 F

o
rm

 A
lig

n
m

e
n
t

4
7

9
9

3
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

9
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

4
7

9
9

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
0

.6
4

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

9
9

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
3

.8
3

 
G

ra
s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
4

4
7

9
9

6
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
8

5
.9

7
 

E
th

e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l,
 A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
, 
S

e
le

c
to

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
, 

In
d
ic

a
to

r 
L
ig

h
ts

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e

t

4
7

9
9

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

0
.0

0
 1

0
0
 x

 1
2
V

 S
L
A

 S
B

 1
2
1

3
  
- 

S
C

A
D

A

4
7

9
9

8
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
7

9
9

9
C

a
rt

e
r 

L
a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
L
L
C

1
,4

2
2

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

L
e
g
a

l 
- 

S
o
la

r 
P

o
w

e
r 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s

4
8

0
0

0
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

2
.5

9
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 

G
e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
 G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

 2
9
th

4
8

0
0

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,1
3

2
.3

2
 

S
e
p
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

4
8

0
0

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
0

,3
8

7
.5

0
 

S
e
p
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

4
8

0
0

3
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
M

a
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.9
2

 
M

a
il 

In
s
e
rt

s
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
 M

a
in

ta
in

 Y
o
u
r 

D
ra

in

4
8

0
0

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
9

.4
5

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
, 
S

m
a
rt

 S
ti
c
k
 -

 W
a
rd

 4

4
8

0
0

5
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
5

.2
7

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
8

0
0

6
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
1

.8
5

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
B

u
n
g
e

e
 C

o
rd

, 
O

il 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
4

4
8

0
0

7
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
9

.6
0

 
A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 B

a
s
e
 -

 1
0
/1

6
/1

9
; 
O

v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 9
/1

6
/1

9

4
8

0
0

8
D

a
v
id

 B
a
rr

y
 S

tr
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 F
e
n
c
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
8

0
0

9
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
 $

  
  

  
 2

2
,7

5
8

.5
6

 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

0
1

0
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
4

3
.4

0
 

T
o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

R
e
la

y
, 
D

IN
 R

a
il,

 C
o
n
n

e
c
to

r 
P

lu
g
s
, 
C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
r 

- 
S

C
A

D
A

4
8

0
1

1
D

L
T

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
3

5
.2

9
 

A
u
to

d
e
s
k
 C

3
D

 -
 G

o
v
't 

M
u
lt
iu

s
e
r 

A
n
n

u
a
l 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

4
8

0
1

2
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 C
e

ll 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  
- 

F
L
T

P

4
8

0
1

3
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
8

.6
3

 
L
a
b
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s

4
8

0
1

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
4

,4
5

9
.9

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 #
4
, 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

 #
2
&

3
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 

R
ix

ie
 L

u
c
k
y
, 
M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
 O

d
o
m

, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 

P
t,
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

T
o
w

n
 C

tr
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 

M
a
u
m

 #
2

4
8

0
1

5
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

2
.1

7
 

A
lu

m
in

u
m

 W
e
ig

h
 D

is
h
, 
T

S
S

 F
ilt

e
rs

4
8

0
1

6
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

2
,4

1
8

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
m

p
o
n
e

n
ts

 t
o
 B

u
ild

 P
L
C

 6
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 1

0
/2

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
8

0
1

7
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 F

a
rm

e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
6

.1
6

 
R

a
t 
P

o
is

o
n

4
8

0
1

8
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

9
.1

3
 

V
a
c
u
u
m

 T
u
b
in

g
, 
S

p
ig

o
ts

, 
C

le
a
r 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
P

ip
e
ts

, 
K

C
L
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
S

to
ra

g
e
 V

ia
ls

4
8

0
1

9
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
5

9
.6

7
 

U
n
it
 1

2
3

 -
 2

 T
ir
e
s
, 
U

n
it
 1

2
4

 -
 1

 T
ir
e
, 
1
 M

o
w

e
r 

T
ir
e
 D

ix
ie

 C
h
o
p

p
e
r

4
8

0
2

0
F

lu
k
e
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

3
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n

4
8

0
2

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
5

.1
9

 
M

o
to

rs
 S

H
 P

o
le

/P
ri
m

a
ry

 #
4
; 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
S

C
A

D
A

4
8

0
2

2
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
te

e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
4

.9
4

 
P

ip
e
 t
o

 f
ix

 T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x
, 
A

n
g
le

 &
 R

o
u
n
d

 f
o
r 

O
il 

R
a
c
k
s

4
8

0
2

3
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,4
9

0
.6

3
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
D

o
c
 P

re
p
 -

 S
e

w
e
r 

R
e
ro

u
te

 S
k
y
lin

e
 D

ri
v
e

4
8

0
2

4
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
7

.8
8

 
P

ic
k
u
p
 T

ru
c
k
 C

ra
n
e
s
/2

, 
F

o
ld

a
b
le

 C
h
a
ir

, 
F

o
ld

in
g
 L

o
c
k
-B

a
c
k
 K

n
if
e
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

0
2

5
H

a
y
n
e
s
 P

u
m

p
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
8

.6
0

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 E

je
c
to

r 
K

it
s

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

0
2

6
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
1

.8
0

 
W

a
llp

la
te

s
, 
V

o
lt
a
g
e

 T
e
s
te

r,
 D

u
p
le

x
 O

u
tl
e
ts

, 
T

o
g
g
le

 S
w

it
c
h
e
s
, 
P

ri
m

e
r,

 B
u
c
k
e
t,
 L

id
, 

5
0
' C

o
rd

, 
B

u
b
b
le

 W
ra

p
, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
5
-T

ie
r 

S
h
e

lf
, 
B

ro
o
m

, 
D

u
s
t 
P

a
n

4
8

0
2

7
H

o
rn

's
 O

u
td

o
o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
5

.4
8

 
M

o
w

e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 F

L
T

P
 -

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
B

-S
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
S

p
ri
n

g
s
, 
R

o
t-

B
a
ll,

 S
e
a
l-

O
, 
D

C
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

4
8

0
2

8
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.0
4

 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

r,
 C

le
a
n
e

r 
T

ip
, 
L
o
c
k
 P

in
s
, 
H

it
c
h
 P

in
s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
N

ip
p
le

, 
W

re
n
c
h
 P

ip
e
, 

N
y
lo

n
 S

lin
g
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 S

o
c
k
e
t,
 C

o
m

b
o
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
V

a
lv

e
 P

a
rt

s

4
8

0
2

9
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
R

o
a
d
 D

it
c
h
 -

 2
 M

o
w

s

4
8

0
3

0
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ri
n
d
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 -

 M
a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e

4
8

0
3

1
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
- 

A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
C

S
&

E
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
8

0
3

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/1

- 
1
0
/4

/1
9
 

4
8

0
3

3
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
3

.0
5

 
O

il,
 F

ilt
e
r,

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

2
9

4
8

0
3

4
K

e
a
th

le
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
7

.0
5

 
Ic

e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 i
n
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

e
d

4
8

0
3

5
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
6

.1
0

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
P

a
rt

s
-5

-M
i 
(S

C
A

D
A

),
 2

5
' O

u
td

o
o
r 

C
o
rd

s
 (

G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

),
 1

7
,6

0
0
 B

T
U

 

H
e
a
t/
A

ir
 U

n
it
 (

F
L
T

P
)

4
8

0
3

6
S

p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.1
7

 
A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r 
B

e
lt
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
, 
S

to
p
 L

e
a
k
 -

 M
T

P

4
8

0
3

7
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

.4
1

 
W

e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 O

2
, 
A

c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/O

2

4
8

0
3

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

2
.5

4
 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
n
e

 W
a
rd

 4
, 
6
0
" 

F
la

t 
T

o
p
 w

/R
in

g
 C

a
s
t 
In

 5
-M

i 
F

o
rc

e
 m

a
in

, 
R

is
e
r 

&
 

C
o
n
e
 W

a
rd

 4

4
8

0
3

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

.3
8

 
B

in
d
e
r,

 S
w

e
e
te

n
e
r,

 C
re

a
m

e
r,

 C
o
ff

e
e
, 
F

ilt
e
rs

4
8

0
4

0
J
im

m
y
 A

rd
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

9
.5

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

lu
m

b
e
r'
s
 B

ill
 D

u
e
 t
o

 N
L
R

W
 P

ro
b
le

m
 i
n
 M

a
in

4
8

0
4

1
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

1
.5

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

4
8

0
4

2
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
.7

8
 

5
-G

a
l 
O

il

4
8

0
4

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,5

9
0

.3
0

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
S

to
n
e

 D
lv

'd
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t,
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 4

4
8

0
4

4
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
2

.8
5

 
U

n
it
 1

4
4

 -
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e

4
8

0
4

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
3

.7
8

 
D

ra
in

 C
le

a
n
e

r,
 W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r,

 S
c
ru

b
s
-i
n
-a

-B
u
c
k
e
t,
 P

o
p
U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
8

0
4

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
9

.4
1

 
P

V
C

 S
c
h
 4

0
, 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
, 
F

e
m

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 P

V
C

 C
e
m

e
n
t,
 P

ly
w

o
o
d

4
8

0
4

7
S

u
n
b
e

lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

0
7

.8
0

 
T

re
n
c
h
b
o
x
e
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
8

0
4

8
T

 &
 T

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
5
5
-G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 P
ro

 P
a
n
e
l 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 

4
8

0
4

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
4

2
.2

6
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

w
/4

0
' C

a
b
le

 S
C

A
D

A
, 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
F

e
c
a
l 
B

ro
th

, 
U

lt
ra

 L
o

w
 L

e
v
e
l 
C

l2
 K

it
, 
L
e

a
d
 G

a
s
k
e
ts

4
8

0
5

0
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

8
.4

1
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r,
 5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
D

e
lt
a
 

L
a
w

n
, 

L
a
b
, 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P

4
8

0
5

1
V

u
lc

a
n
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ie
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
1

3
.0

5
 

B
a
rs

c
re

e
n
 R

a
k
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 P

a
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 F
L
O

O
D

 D
A

M
A

G
E

  
- 

F
L
T

P

4
8

0
5

2
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,8
9

9
.4

7
 

B
io

S
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
 F

ill
 -

 9
/1

6
 -

 9
/3

0
/1

9

4
8

0
5

3
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

.9
3

 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

 -
 H

ig
h
 M

ile
a
g
e

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

4
8

0
5

4
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

0
5

5
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

4
8

0
5

6
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.2
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/1

9

4
8

0
5

7
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.4

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

A
F

-2
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,4

8
6

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

N
A

T
-2

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
0

6
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

P
R

-2
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
0

,7
2

9
.4

0
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

9

4
8

0
5

8
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.7
8

 
1
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
; 
T

e
s
t 
4
 R

P
Z

's

4
8

0
5

9
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
1

.3
5

 
S

a
n
d
/D

ir
t 
to

 F
L
T

P

4
8

0
6

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
2

.5
2

 
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 A

D
E

Q

4
8

0
6

1
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.0

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 -

 U
e
k
m

a
n

4
8

0
6

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
 C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

0
.1

0
 

O
c
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/S

e
p
t 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
8

0
6

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

8
.7

7
 S

C
A

D
A

 -
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 l
e
v
e
l,
 A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
, 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
, 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
L
ig

h
ts

4
8

0
6

4
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4

.4
3

 L
E

D
 B

u
lb

4
8

0
6

5
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

4
8

0
6

6
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
.0

1
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
ll 

- 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
8

0
6

7
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

0
6

8
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
 1

5
0

,8
7

7
.2

3
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
lm

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

-1
9
-0

9
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

4
8

0
6

9
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.3
5

 
S

C
A

D
A

 -
 C

o
lo

r 
T

o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

R
e
la

y
s
, 
D

IN
 R

a
il

4
8

0
7

0
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
9

3
.0

0
 

8
  
C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A

4
8

0
7

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,5
5

1
.8

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

#
2
, 

C
C

 B
a
llf

ld
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 

C
o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
,H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
#
2
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 

L
a
g
o

o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
8

0
7

2
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 S

e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 7

4
8

0
7

3
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

2
.8

3
 

S
h
ip

 M
e
te

r 
fo

r 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
, 
S

h
ip

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
, 
C

u
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
8

0
7

4
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
6

.8
0

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

4
8

0
7

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.4
4

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 F
la

ts
 U

n
it
s
  
1
4
6

 &
 1

1
9

4
8

0
7

6
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
0

.2
9

 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

, 
V

e
n
ti
la

to
r

4
8

0
7

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

7
,7

2
6

.8
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

, 
5

, 
 7

4
8

0
7

8
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

3
.4

2
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
F

u
e
l 
T

a
n
k

4
8

0
7

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
8

.1
6

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

a
r 

M
u
ff

s
, 
Q

u
ic

k
 C

o
u
p
le

, 
G

ri
n
d
in

g
 W

h
e
e
ls

, 
B

lo
w

 G
u
n
, 
In

fl
a
to

r,
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

M
ix

e
r

4
8

0
8

0
H

C
I

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
7

1
.0

0
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
8

0
8

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,3
4

6
.0

3
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

; 
R

e
p
a

ir
 O

Z
-I

II
 C

a
m

e
ra

4
8

0
8

2
H

o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,8
9

7
.9

2
 

F
in

a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

4
8

0
8

3
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
8

.7
8

 
9
0
" 

S
w

iv
e
l 
K

it

4
8

0
8

4
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k

4
8

0
8

5
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.4
3

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

0
8

6
J
. 
R

. 
F

o
x
 C

o
.,
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
1

1
.0

0
 

S
a
n
d
b

a
g
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
 C

h
a
n
n

e
l 
to

 A
llo

w
 G

ri
t 
R

e
m

o
v
a
l

4
8

0
8

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/8

- 
1
0
/1

4
/1

9
 +

 3
 L

o
a

d
s
 

S
a
n
d

4
8

0
8

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
5

.3
6

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
e
s
 w

/C
o
lla

rs
; 
T

ig
e
r 

T
a
ils

, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

F
re

e
 

S
q
u
in

c
h
e
rs

4
8

0
8

9
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
6

.5
9

 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 -

 4
8
 p

a
ir

s

4
8

0
9

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
7

.5
7

 
P

ri
n
te

r 
D

ru
m

, 
S

ta
p
le

r

4
8

0
9

1
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

1
.9

2
 

M
o
w

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 P

a
rt

s
, 
G

re
a
s
e
, 
O

il,
 E

le
m

e
n
ts

, 
F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 T

ra
c
k
h
o
e

4
8

0
9

2
S

a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.9
6

 
G

lo
v
e
s
  
&

 G
la

s
s
e
s
 (

M
a
tt
e
 B

la
c
k
 &

 S
ilv

e
r 

M
ir
ro

r)

4
8

0
9

3
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
.5

6
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 1

1
7

4
8

0
9

4
S

C
P

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
1

5
.0

0
 

C
O

D
 V

ia
ls

 (
6
-M

o
s
. 
S

u
p
p
ly

)

4
8

0
9

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

3
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 4
, 

7

4
8

0
9

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
3

.8
6

 
M

o
n
k
 W

ip
e
s

4
8

0
9

7
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
2

.6
3

 
S

/S
 W

e
d
g
e

 A
n
c
h
o
rs

, 
S

/S
 C

a
b
le

 C
la

m
p

4
8

0
9

8
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
2

.9
4

 
M

o
is

tu
re

 B
a

rr
ie

r 
E

le
c
 L

u
b

e
 (

fo
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
in

 B
o
x
e
s
)

4
8

0
9

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
1

.6
0

 
H

i 
L
e
v
e
l 
A

la
rm

 -
 O

p
s
 B

a
s
e
m

e
n
t;
 S

u
lf
u
ri
c
 A

c
id

 C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e

4
8

1
0

0
W

ill
ia

m
 S

t.
 J

o
h
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

4
-Y

e
a
r 

C
D

L
 L

ic
e
n
s
e

4
8

1
0

1
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

.6
6

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

4
8

1
0

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
4

.4
0

 
S

a
n
d
 H

a
u
lin

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 F

lo
o
d
 -

 F
L
T

P
 L

a
g

o
o
n

4
8

1
0

3
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

A
n
n
u
a

l 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o

 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n

4
8

1
0

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
1

2
.8

9
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
8

1
0

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 M

H
B

P
/M

L
W

C
P

 S
e
m

in
a
r

4
8

1
0

6
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

1
0
/5

 -
 1

1
/4

4
8

1
0

7
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
.5

2
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
9

/7
 -

 1
0
/6

4
8

1
0

8
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0

2
.2

1
 

T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r,

 H
y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l,
 D

e
s
ic

c
a
n
t 
V

e
n
t 
F

ilt
e
r,

 S
e

le
c
to

r 

S
w

it
c
h
e
s
 S

C
A

D
A

 

4
8

1
0

9
C

.B
.M

. 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
 2

6
3

,3
5

1
.3

4
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

4
 &

 #
5
 C

S
&

E
 R

e
m

o
d
e
l/
D

e
m

o
 O

ld
 B

ld
g
/M

o
ld

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
A

d
m

in
; 
O

ff
ic

e
 

T
ra

ile
r 

S
e
t-

U
p
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 5

/1
4
/1

9

4
8

1
1

0
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,3

9
7

.2
3

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

K
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 E

u
re

k
a
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s

4
8

1
1

1
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

2
,4

7
5

.4
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t

4
8

1
1

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
.4

3
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
ll 

- 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b

4
8

1
1

3
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
1

.3
2

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 S
e
c
o
n
d
a

ry
 c

h
e
c
k
 s

e
a
t,
 S

te
m

s
, 
H

o
u
s
in

g
, 
N

u
ts

, 
N

ip
p
le

 A
s
s
'y

4
8

1
1

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
8

7
.1

5
 

2
-W

a
y
 C

le
a
n
o

u
t 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
, 
C

lo
w

 V
a
lv

e
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
1
6
T

 T
o
p
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 F

 W
a
rd

 

2

4
8

1
1

5
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
 $

  
  

  
  

 8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
D

e
s
ig

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
- 

In
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 9

/1
 -

 9
/3

0
/1

9
 -

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
8

1
1

6
C

u
m

m
in

s
 S

a
le

s
 a

n
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
6

1
.8

8
 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
/A

n
n
u
a

l 
- 

5
-M

i 
&

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

1
1

7
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

O
c
to

b
e

r

4
8

1
1

8
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.3
6

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
- 

C
o
ll 

S
y
s

4
8

1
1

9
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
2

.7
4

 
H

e
x
 B

it
 H

o
ld

e
r 

S
e

t,
 C

o
n
n

 T
e
rm

, 
T

a
p
e
, 
1
2

V
 C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
r,

 T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r,

 T
o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

R
e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
8

1
2

0
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
4

.7
8

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 T
ro

u
b
le

 C
a
ll 

F
o
rm

s
 &

 D
a
ily

 W
o
rk

 A
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

4
8

1
2

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
2

.1
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l

4
8

1
2

2
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
.4

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
6

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
8

1
2

3
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
6

.0
0

 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
T

a
p
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

1
2

4
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
6

.3
0

 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 H

o
le

 C
u
tt
e

r 
K

it
s

4
8

1
2

5
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
3

7
.7

9
 

U
s
e
d
 O

il 
T

a
n
k
 -

 3
0
0

 G
a
llo

n
 D

o
u

b
le

 W
a
lle

d

4
8

1
2

6
G

re
y
lin

e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
9

5
.0

0
 

F
lo

w
 M

e
te

r 
- 

2
0
1

9
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
8

1
2

7
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.4
1

 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
E

a
r 

M
u
ff

s
,Q

u
ic

k
 C

o
u
p
le

r,
 G

ri
n
d
e
r 

W
h
e
e
ls

, 
T

e
le

s
c
o
p
in

g
 B

lo
w

 G
u
n
, 

S
u
rg

e
 S

tr
ip

, 
B

u
tt
 S

p
lic

e

4
8

1
2

8
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.0

8
 

2
 T

o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e

4
8

1
2

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
3

.7
7

 
D

ia
p
h
ra

g
m

 B
a
c
k
 P

la
te

s
, 
P

o
p
p
e

t 
R

e
ta

in
e
rs

, 
F

in
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

4
8

1
3

0
H

C
I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
1

7
.0

8
 

6
-S

tr
a
n
d
 F

ib
e
r,

 C
A

T
-5

E
 C

a
b
le

 -
 L

a
b
o
r 

- 
C

S
&

E
 B

ld
g
. 
R

e
n
o

4
8

1
3

1
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
e
t 
a

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.0
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
R

e
ta

in
e
r 

&
 S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
le

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
8

1
3

2
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.3
8

 
R

e
n
ta

l 
M

u
n
i 
B

a
ll 

W
a
rd

 2

4
8

1
3

3
In

g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
8

5
.0

0
 

F
e
n
c
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
 -

 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
R

e
im

b

4
8

1
3

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/1

5
- 

1
0
/1

8
/1

9
 +

 1
 L

o
a
d
 

S
a
n
d

4
8

1
3

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
8

4
.8

6
 

M
a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 R

a
in

 S
u
it
s
, 
W

o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
H

ip
 B

o
o
ts

4
8

1
3

6
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 P

o
w

d
e
r-

F
re

e
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
8

1
3

7
M

a
ro

ly
n
 D

o
rm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
1

.2
1

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

C
h
a
ir
 M

a
ts

 &
 C

o
rd

 C
o
v
e
rs

 -
 A

d
m

in
 O

ff
ic

e

4
8

1
3

8
M

e
tr

o
-R

e
p
ro

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.3
5

 
P

lo
tt
e
r 

P
a
p
e
r 

4
8

1
3

9
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

4
.8

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
8

1
4

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
3

.3
8

 
P

ri
n
t 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 

T
y
le

n
o
l,
 D

e
s
k
 C

a
le

n
d
a

r

4
8

1
4

1
S

H
I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
2

0
.0

0
 

E
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 S

e
rv

e
r 

U
s
e
rs

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 1

-Y
e
a
r 

S
ta

te
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

4
8

1
4

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

1
.8

7
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 9

/3
0
 -

 1
0
/8

4
8

1
4

3
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,3
2

8
.0

0
 

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 3
rd

 Q
tr

 -
 A

p
p
e
a

l 
D

e
n
ie

d

4
8

1
4

4
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

M
e
ta

l 
B

u
ild

in
g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
F

e
e
 -

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
A

m
o
u
n
t 

F
IN

A
L

4
8

1
4

5
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.7
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

4
8

1
4

6
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r

4
8

1
4

7
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
9

6
.9

3
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
5

-M
i,
 W

h
 O

a
k
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

4
8

1
4

8
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
.3

0
 

U
n
it
 1

4
7

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

4
8

1
4

9
W

ill
ia

m
s
 S

c
o
ts

m
a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,7
4

8
.8

8
 

O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

4
 M

o
s
. 
R

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
, 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 &
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
5

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
-C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
3

7
.6

1
 

O
n
lin

e
 j
o
b
 a

d
s
, 
E

M
I 
B

o
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

G
a
te

s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
F

u
e
l 
fo

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

s
, 
F

lo
ra

l 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

a
th

e
r'
s
 D

e
a
th

, 
M

is
c
. 
It
e
m

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r,
 B

a
g

s
 o

f 
C

o
n
c
re

te

4
8

1
5

0
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

4
8

1
5

1
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

4
8

1
5

2
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.6
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/1

9

4
8

1
5

3
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.4

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

A
F

-2
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

P
R

-2
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,0
8

3
.2

4
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

N
A

T
-2

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
0

6
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

4
8

1
5

4
A

D
E

Q
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
P

e
rm

it
 M

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 -

 5
 M

i 
N

P
D

E
S

 A
R

0
0
2
0

3
2
0

4
8

1
5

5
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.0
0

 
O

p
e
ra

to
r 

E
x
a
m

 -
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
8

1
5

6
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
5

.0
4

 
G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 F
L
T

P
 #

1
4
1

4
8

1
5

7
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
1

7
.9

8
 

P
u
lle

y
 &

 V
a
ri
a

b
le

 S
p
e
e
d

 -
 W

h
 O

a
k
 U

n
d
e
rf

lo
w

4
8

1
5

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
9

3
.4

0
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
lv

'd
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
8

1
5

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.7
4

 
S

h
ru

b
 t
o
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 B

u
s
h
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

o
r 

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

1
6

0
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

5
5

.0
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 B
ill

 -
 F

L
T

P

4
8

1
6

1
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.4
5

 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
8

1
6

2
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

3
.1

2
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 W

ir
e
le

s
s
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
8

1
6

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
6

5
.0

8
 

H
y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs

4
8

1
6

4
B

a
p
ti
s
t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

in
g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.0
0

 
1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

P
R

 T
ra

in
in

g

4
8

1
6

5
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
9

.9
3

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 A
ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

4
8

1
6

6
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

4
.7

8
 

P
V

C
 C

P
L
G

, 
R

a
in

R
S

h
in

e
 C

e
m

e
n
t,
 T

a
p
e
, 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
F

u
ll 

C
ir
c
le

 C
la

m
p
s

4
8

1
6

7
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

3
.5

7
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 2

,3
,4

4
8

1
6

8
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 7
7

,3
4

6
.8

0
 

J
u
lia

n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 9

/1
0

/1
9

4
8

1
6

9
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
2

9
.0

2
 

M
is

c
. 
S

C
A

D
A

 (
B

it
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 C
o
n
n
 T

e
rm

, 
T

a
p
e
, 
1
2

V
 C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
r)

 T
o
u
c
h
 S

c
re

e
n
s
; 
R

e
d
 

&
 W

h
it
e
 F

e
rr

u
le

s
 f

o
r 

B
lo

w
e
r 

B
u
ild

in
g

4
8

1
7

0
D

ro
p
 I
t 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

6
.0

9
 

U
n
it
 8

3
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 D

o
o

r,
 M

ir
ro

r,
 H

u
b
 C

a
p
; 
R

e
a

lig
n
e
d

 B
u
m

p
e
r

4
8

1
7

1
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,8
8

4
.7

8
 

M
ill

i-
Q

 M
a
k
e
-u

p
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
/L

a
b

 -
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
, 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
, 
T

a
x
e
s

4
8

1
7

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,6
1

4
.4

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1
, 

5
-M

i 
S

, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 C
h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
id

S
ta

te
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
rd

n
 R

d
, 

E
u
re

k
a
/E

 4
6
th

, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
/W

, 

P
o
n
c
a
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y

4
8

1
7

3
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
 2

1
,1

1
4

.0
0

 
A

e
ra

to
rs

 w
/F

lo
a
ts

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

s
 W

h
 O

a
k
; 
A

e
ra

to
r 

5
-M

i/
M

M
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
8

1
7

4
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

.0
0

 
IP

S
 C

a
p
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
8

1
7

5
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,9
3

4
.1

1
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 S
e
p
t 
2

0
1
9

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

1
7

6
G

a
ry

 C
a
rp

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,6
8

5
.0

0
 

N
e
w

 G
ra

v
e
l 
R

o
a
d
 E

 S
id

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 L

in
e
 F

L
T

P

4
8

1
7

7
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
7

.6
5

 
L
a
b
e

l 
P

ri
n
te

r 
&

 T
a
p
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 P
a
c
k
, 
M

a
g
n
e

t 
H

o
ld

e
r,

 H
a
n
d
 P

u
m

p

4
8

1
7

8
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

9
,0

2
3

.4
0

 B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t.
 C

y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M

4
8

1
7

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
3

.7
6

 2
5
' C

o
rd

, 
M

a
le

 &
 F

e
m

a
le

 P
lu

g
s
, 
D

ia
g
o
n

a
l 
C

u
tt
e
r,

 W
a
ll 

A
n
c
h
o
rs

, 
N

u
t 
S

e
tt
e
r,

 

a
n
c
h
o
r 

a
s
s
o
rt

m
e
n
t,
 W

e
ld

in
g
 B

la
n
k
e
t,
 H

in
g
e
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s

4
8

1
8

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

6
.4

0
 

F
re

ig
h
t 
o

n
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
y
's

, 
P

ig
ta

ils
, 
C

a
b
le

s
, 
F

re
ig

h
t

4
8

1
8

1
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
8

.0
0

 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
-M

T
P

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t

4
8

1
8

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/2

3
- 

1
0
/2

5
/1

9
 +

 4
 L

o
a
d
s
 

S
a
n
d

4
8

1
8

3
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
9

.4
3

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 W

a
te

r 
S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
L
in

e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 

4
8

1
8

4
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
8

1
8

5
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
5

0
.3

2
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
  
T

ra
ile

r 
#
6
 -

 B
ra

k
e
 B

a
c
k
in

g
 P

la
te

, 
W

h
e
e
l 
S

e
a
ls

, 
&

 W
ir
in

g

4
8

1
8

6
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
n
e
ls

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

.7
8

 
F

lu
s
h
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 C
o
ll 

B
ld

g

4
8

1
8

7
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
6

.5
2

 
5
0
 l
b
 W

a
te

r 
P

lu
g
  
(R

e
d
 L

id
)

4
8

1
8

8
V

a
lv

o
lin

e
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 C

a
re

 o
f 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

`
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.2

6
 

O
il 

a
n
d

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

2
6

4
8

1
8

9
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
8

,4
1

7
.4

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

1
9

0
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

4
,6

5
9

.0
5

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
R

1
9
-0

3
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
u

s
t,
 O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r,
 

B
e
th

a
n
y
 &

 E
d
m

u
n
d
s
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

F
L
 L

a
g
o
o

n
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
3
8

0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
 B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

C
y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
W

/O
 G

a
te

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

L
, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
I-

4
4
0

4
8

1
9

1
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

8
.3

6
 

C
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
G

e
l 
W

ri
s
t 
P

a
d
, 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
S

o
rt

k
w

ik
, 
P

o
s
t 
it
s
, 

E
n
v
e
lo

p
e
 M

o
is

te
n
e

r,
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
H

o
ld

e
r,

 P
la

n
n
e

r,
 N

o
te

-T
a
k
in

g
 S

y
s
te

m
, 
P

h
o
n
e

 

C
o
rd

, 
C

o
rd

 D
e
ta

n
g

le
r,

 N
a
m

e
 P

la
te

4
8

1
9

2
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.2
3

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 L

u
n
c
h
 -

 1
0
/8

/1
9

4
8

1
9

3
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

5
.9

3
 

B
id

c
o
 W

ra
p
, 
R

is
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
e

 -
 W

a
rd

 3

4
8

1
9

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
4

4
.0

7
 

B
o
o
k
e
n
d
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
A

le
v
e
, 
P

u
rp

le
 F

la
ir

 M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
C

a
n
 L

in
e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
1
/2

" 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 F
ile

 B
o
x
e
s
, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
s
, 

C
re

a
m

e
r 

P
a
c
k
s
, 
D

e
s
k
 D

ia
ry

, 
S

ta
p
le

r,
 C

o
ff

e
e
, 
H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
B

o
w

ls
, 
P

la
te

s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 

P
e
n
s
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
P

o
p
U

p
 N

o
te

s
, 
T

o
n
e
r,

 M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

r 
D

ia
ri
e

s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 

P
o
u
c
h
e
s

4
8

1
9

5
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
1

3
.5

9
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9

 -
 P

u
m

p
, 
L
a

b
o
r,

 H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 S
h
ip

p
in

g
, 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

4
8

1
9

6
P

ra
c
te

c
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
5

.0
0

 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s
 P

o
ly

m
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 R

e
p
a

ir

4
8

1
9

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3

4
.7

6
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 K

X
0
8
0
-4

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 (

c
h
e
c
k
 H

y
d
ro

 L
e
a
k
 o

n
 B

u
c
k
e
t)

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

1
9

8
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 4
5

,5
6

0
.4

3
 

S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ru

 9
/2

0
/1

9

4
8

1
9

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,7

4
0

.6
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 a

n
d
 E

O
M

4
8

2
0

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,8

1
2

.4
6

 
R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 2

9
th

 S
t.
 a

n
d
 F

L
T

P

4
8

2
0

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
4

.9
8

 
B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
t-

O
ff

 S
a
w

4
8

2
0

2
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

2
.4

8
 

W
ip

e
s
, 
C

le
a
n
e

r/
P

ro
te

c
to

r,
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
G

la
s
s
 &

 W
in

d
o
w

 

C
le

a
n
e

r,
 H

a
n
d

 D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t,

 O
d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

4
8

2
0

3
S

u
n
b
e

lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

1
9

.9
4

 
S

id
e
w

a
ll 

P
a
n
e
ls

, 
C

o
rn

e
r 

C
o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
, 
L
if
ti
n
g
 E

y
e
s
 -

 2
0
' D

e
p

t 
m

a
n
h
o

le
 W

a
rd

 3

4
8

2
0

4
T

h
o
m

a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,5
7

4
.4

8
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 &

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 J

u
lia

n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

/C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

4
8

2
0

5
T

ru
e
 N

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

 8
,2

7
5

.0
0

 
C

M
M

S
 P

ro
je

c
t 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 
S

e
rv

e
r 

H
o
s
ti
n
g
 &

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
R

e
p
o
rt

s

4
8

2
0

6
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
4

.3
4

 
T

u
b
in

g
 &

 V
a
lv

e
s
 -

 B
lo

w
e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

S
y
s
te

m

4
8

2
0

7
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

2
0

8
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
8

2
0

9
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
.8

9
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 8

7

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
6

V
e
ri
z
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
9

6
.9

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
ill

 P
a
id

 O
n
lin

e

2
,2

3
9

,3
4

3
.2

0
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
1

0
/1

3
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

1
,5

4
8

.2
8

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

7
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

3
,4

6
9

.1
5

 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,6

7
2

.8
6

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

4
3

6
,5

6
1

.8
2

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
,1

6
4

,6
2

0
.3

1
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 1

0



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for October 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

LAKEWOOD PIPE BURSTING 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 

Staff prepared bid documents for the pipe bursting rehabilitation in the Lakewood area in an 

effort to reduce SSOs in the Snake Hill Basin.  The project includes pipe bursting of 

approximately 28,850 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10” and 12” gravity sewer mains. 

 

The estimated cost for the project is $1,800,000 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves 

and will be in the 2020 Budget. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project in 
the Lakewood area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

North Little Rock Wastewater

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri
Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Lakewood Pipe Bursting
2019 Rehabilitation Project

Legend
PIPE BURSTING - 25,850 LF



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

LAKEWOOD CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 

Staff prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) in the 

Lakewood area in an effort to reduce SSOs in the Snake Hill Basin.  The project includes 

internal lining of approximately 21,829 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 18” and 24” gravity sewer 

mains. 

 

The estimated cost for the project is $1,320,000 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves 

and will be in the 2020 Budget. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project in the 

Lakewood area. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

North Little Rock Wastewater

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri
Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Lakewood CIPP
2019 Rehabilitation Project

Legend
CIPP - 21,829 LF



 

 

  
 

(7) 
 
 
 

DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTORS CIPP 2019 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 
 

Staff prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) of interceptor 
sewer lines in an effort to reduce SSOs in the North Argenta and Dark Hollow areas.  The 
project includes internal lining of approximately 8,695 linear feet of 18”, 24”, 30” and 36” 
Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptor sewer lines using CIPP.  By-pass pumping, heavy 
cleaning and detailed CCTV of the interceptors will be part of the CIPP activities.   

 

The estimated cost for the project is $1,814,000 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves 
and will be in the 2020 Budget. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for Dark Hollow Interceptors CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation 
Project in the Dark Hollow area. 

 
 
 
  



!
!
!!!!!!!
!

!

!

! ! ! !
! ! ! !!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!
! !

!

! !

! !
!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!
!

!!!
! !

!
!

!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!
!

! !

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!
!

! !!

! !

! ! !!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

! !!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!!
! !

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!
!!

! !
!

!

!!

! !
!

!

!

! !
! !

!

!

!

!!

!!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!!
!

!!

!!

!!
!

! !

!!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
! ! !

!
!

!!!!

!! !
!

!
!!

!
!

! !
!

!
!!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!
!

!!
!! ! ! ! !

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

! !

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!! ! ! !

!
! !

!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!
! !

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!
!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!
!

!

!

!
!

! !
!!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!!
!

!!!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!!
! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

! !
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!
!

!
!

! !

! !
!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!!

!

! !
!

! ! ! !!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!! ! !

! !

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

18"

30"

30
"

18" 18"

30
"

18"

36"

30
"

30
"

30
"

30
"

30
"

24
"

30
"

30
"

24
"

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E, 

Ga
rm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S, 
FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 Ka

da
ste

r N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 Su
rve

y, 
Es

ri J
ap

an
, M

ET
I, E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
 (c

)
Op

en
Str

ee
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity
Th

e d
ata

 co
nta

ine
d h

ere
in 

wa
s c

om
pil

ed
 fro

m 
va

rio
us

 so
urc

es
 fo

r
the

 so
le 

us
e a

nd
 be

ne
fit 

of 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
Ut

ilit
y. 

 An
y u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.
µ

1 i
nc

h =
 1,

00
0 f

ee
t

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

20
19

 R
eh

ab
ilit

at
ion

 Pr
oj

ec
t

Da
rk

 H
ol

lo
w 

In
te

rce
pt

or
s C

IP
P



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(8) 
 
 

APERMA RENEWAL FOR 2020 

 

The Utility received notification that the intent to renew the property and liability coverage for 

2020 will be due November 8.  The payment in the amount of $143,789 is due by January 15, 

2020. This is an increase of 22% over the 2019 cost.  APERMA will continue to pay up to 

$7,500 per sewer back-up claim, with an annual cap of $50,000.  An amount of $150,000 is 

included in the 2019 draft budget. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Authorize a payment to APERMA for property and liability insurance coverage in the amount 
of $143,789. 

 










